
CITY COUNCIL 
City Hall, P. O. Box 1659, Zip 25717 

Phone:  (304) 696-5530 
Fax:  (304) 696-5922 

  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:  City Council Planning & Zoning Committee  

  DuRon Jackson and Ally Layman 

FROM: Planning & Zoning Committee Chairwoman Holly Mount 

DATE: September 19, 2024  

SUBJECT: Planning & Zoning Meeting Notice 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

There will be a meeting of the City Council Planning & Zoning Committee on September 23, 

2024, beginning at 6:45 p.m.  The meeting will be held in Conference Center Room 4-5 of the 

Mountain Health Network Arena.  Item(s) to be discussed are as follows:   

 

2024-O-25 – AN ORDINANCE OF COUNCIL AMENDING, MODIFYING AND 

RE-ENACTING PART THIRTEEN, ARTICLES 1315, 1320, AND 1341 OF THE 

CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HUNTINGTON, AS REVISED, 

CONCERNING PLANNING AND ZONING CODE (fast tracked onto the 9/23 

City Council Meeting agenda)   

 

If you are unable to attend, please notify the City Clerk’s office in advance.   

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 


